TO:

i

DATE: April 23, 1987

State of Wisoonsia \ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF CARE AND TREATMuNT FACILITIES

CENTRAL WISCONSIN CENTER

FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
317 KNUTSON DRIVE

MADISON Wi 53704-1187

(608) 249-2151

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III

FROM: Central Wisconsin Center for the Developmentally Disabled

Milton H. Fischer, Ph.D.

SUBJECT: Program Review License No. 4£-16834-01

Docket No. 030-11719

A Review of our current program:

With the demise of the Research Department at this institution I am the
only investigator that remains here and I work alone. No other person
works with or frequents the laboratory area set aside for radionuclide
experiments, storage, etc.

2. We wish to retain access to the same radionuclides and in the same
quantities. The usage is the same with greater utilization of
commercially available RIA kits. We will not be performing any animal
experiments and do not have any animals at this institution.

3. 1In reviewing our documentz, material related to animal experiments and
incineration is out-of date and should be deleted.

4. All other matters are correct.
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